
 

 

 

 

                                                  g:\shared\formal interpretations\2017 - 6th edition\original documents\fi #8 6th edition - retrofits required pursuant to 

florida building codes existing building section 708.8.1.doc 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
FBC 6th Edition (2017) 

FORMAL INTERPRETATION (#8) 
 

DATE:  October 12, 2017 

TO:   All Building Officials 

FROM:  James DiPietro, Administrative Director  

SUBJECT:  Retrofits required pursuant to Florida Building Code Existing Building 

Section 706.8 

 

Anchors not less than 1/8” by 1” steel strap nailed with 3- 16D nails installed 

in accordance with previous additions of the South Florida Building Code 

shall be deemed to comply with the minimum uplift capacity of 500 pounds as 

specified in the Florida Building Code Existing Building Manual Section 

706.8 for roof to wall connections for site-built single-family residential 

structures. 

 ORIGINAL DATE:  May 9, 2014 

 RE-ISSUED:  October 12, 2017 

 EFFECTIVE DATE:  January 1, 2018 

 
 

 

 

 

 

****PLEASE POST AT YOUR PERMIT COUNTER***** 
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